
 

 

CITY OF PORTLAND 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE 

Ted Wheeler, Mayor 

Tom Rinehart, Chief Administrative Officer 

Michelle Kirby, Chief Financial Officer, Director, 

Bureau of Revenue and Financial Services 

 

Lester Spitler 

Chief Procurement Officer 

Procurement Services 
1120 S.W. Fifth Avenue, Rm. 1040 

Portland, Oregon  97204-1912 
(503) 823-5047 

FAX (503) 865-3455 

TTY (503) 823-6868 
 
 

 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
To help ensure equal access to programs, services and activities, the Office of Management & Finance will reasonably 

modify policies/procedures and provide auxiliary aids/services to persons with disabilities upon request. 

October 13, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) 
 

Bid Number 00001529 
 

Red Electric Trail: SW Bertha Blvd - SW Capitol Highway Project 
 

Bids Due:  October 22, 2020 by 2:00 P.M. 
 

 
This addendum provides changes to the plans and specifications for the above-entitled project to be 
considered by each bidder.  This addendum shall be included in the bid and, when closing the contract, 
will be a part thereof.  Any changes made by this addendum to said plans and specifications offset only 
the portion of the plans, words or paragraphs specifically mentioned herein, and the balance of the plans 
and/or specifications remain in full force.  It is the responsibility of all bidders to conform to this addendum. 
 

Item No. Location Change 

2.01 Questions & 
Clarifications 

1. Question:  The plans or specs do not identify the ornamental 
light fixtures.  Approved products list names several different 
styles and brands, please confirm make and model required for 
this project 

 
Response:  The project requirements for ornamental light poles 
are listed in special provision 00962.46(a)(4) and do not 
reference standard drawing P-655. Ornamental poles provided 
shall conform to this specification and the contract plans. 

 
2. Question:  What’s the pole height and arm lengths of the steel 

lighting poles to std. #p-651 on sheet #il-1? 
 

Response:  Refer to Bid Plans Sheet no. IL-2; General Notes 
item 8. 
 

3. Question:  Are bearing pads steel reinforced?  If so, please 
provide layout (shim gauge, quantity and spacing) as 1.25” is not 
a standard ODOT thickness. 

 
Response:  The bearing pads are unreinforced. 

 



4. Question:  It is not possible to weld 30” x 30” polished stainless 
to a 30” x 30” plate with a seal weld.  Is it acceptable to reduce 
the size of the stainless to 29” x 29”? 

 
Response:  Yes, this is acceptable. 

 
5. Question:  What is the thickness of the PTFE for the slide 

bearing? 
 

Response:  1/8” +/- 1/32”. 
 
6. Question:  What is the footprint (length/width) of the bearing pad 

for the slide bearing? 
 

Response:  14” x 14”. 
 
7. Question:  Drawing BR-21 calls for ½” x 20” x 20” plate epoxy 

bonded to bearing pad.  However, the arrow points to the lower 
plate.  Please clarify size of plate bonded to bearing pad and size 
of lower plate. 

 
Response:  The 14” x 14” bearing pad is bonded to a ¾” x 14” x 
14” steel plate which sits on top of and is welded to the ½” x 20” x 
20” base plate. 

 
8. Question:  What are the coating requirements for the bearing 

plates?  
 

Response:  All steel bearing plates are weathering steel with no 
additional coating. 

 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 
 
Please direct all questions and concerns to Mahn Saechao , at Mahn.Saechao@portlandoregon.gov. 
 
 

 
Lester Spitler 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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